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Our ref: SSI-9471-PA-66

Alexandra Lovell
HSE Manager
Australian Industrial Energy
PO Box 1070
Wollongong NSW 2500

24/05/2022

Subject: Erosion and Sediment Control Plan for Port Kembla Gas Terminal (SSI-9471)

Dear Ms. Lovell,

I refer to your submission requesting review and approval of the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan for
the Port Kembla Gas Terminal. I also acknowledge your response to the Department’s review comments
and requests for additional information.

I note the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan has been:

 prepared in consultation with EPA Contaminated Site Auditor, DPI Fisheries, NSW EPA, Port
Authority of NSW and NSW Ports; and

 contains information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
(Revision D, dated 22 April 2022) consistent with Condition 11 of Schedule 3.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely 

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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